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Dear Nancy Marconi: 

Re:   Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No.: EB-2024-0125 
2023 Utility Earnings and Disposition of Deferral & Variance Account Balances 
Response to Pollution Probe – Confidentiality Request 

On September 10, 2024, Pollution Probe filed a letter with the OEB regarding Enbridge Gas’s request for 
confidential treatment of certain information included in the interrogatory responses filed on September 5, 
2024. Pollution Probe has requested the OEB not approve Enbridge Gas’s request for confidentiality 
pertaining to two items. 

For both items mentioned by Pollution Probe, Enbridge Gas agrees to the relevance of the redacted 
information, but the information is confidential to prevent the determination or disclosure of third party 
billing rates.   

Appendix B of the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings states that the billing rates of a third 
party are presumptively confidential.  

Parties who have signed the declaration and undertaking are able to view the confidential information if 
they choose. 

In the event that you have any questions on the above or would like to discuss in more detail, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Wathy 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 

cc.: D. Stevens (Aird & Berlis)
EB-2024-0125 Intervenors
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